

sohammodi@modiproperties.com

From: mahesh@modiproperties.com
Sent: 04 10 2018 1.45 PM
To: sohammodi@modiproperties.com
Cc: ne; Mahesh
Subject: 70 sqmm cable issue beside villa no 72 - reg

To

Respected MD.Sir

This is to inform you that , We called Technical electrician to check the 70 sq.mm cables from club house to beside villa no 72 panel board through MUGGER equipment , after checking he suggested us to change the cable or else he is going to get one more equipment to find error & where the cable got damaged . that estimation is he saying around 15 thousand along with kit joint also .

kindly suggest me regarding this issue .

photo copies & video sent through viber

Regards,

M . Mahesh Kumar

Admin. Manager | +91 95022 66233 | mahesh@modiproperties.com

Modi Properties Pvt. Ltd. | www.modiproperties.com

5-4-187/ 3 & 4, M G Road, Secunderabad -03 | Ph: +91 40 6633 5551

Don't just buy a flat or villa! Buy a great lifestyle!

We build affordable flats & villas in gated communities.